



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 25, 2025

Marvin Teixeira
[REDACTED]

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2023-00559; Marvin Teixeira

Dear Marvin Teixeira:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act¹ (the “Act”). As you are aware, the Enforcement Division received a referral from Santa Barbara County alleging that you failed to timely file Statements of Economic Interest as a member of the San Antonio Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency.

We have since been notified by the County that the matter was referred in error. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Shaina Elkin at selkin@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Assistant Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB: se

cc: Santa Barbara County

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.